

RE: MYAP Priorities

From: "Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB)" <kelsea.chatburn@ontario.ca>
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Boyko, Cody (CAB)" <cody.boyko2@ontario.ca>, "Porter, Jay (CAB)" <jay.porter@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 09 May 2017 13:46:49 -0400

Thanks. Will follow up with the MIA advisor to see if we can get some more info on Fed prov infrastructure.

Happy to pull an updated priorities (MYAP slice report) for next Monday EOD. Just let me know if things change between now and then.

Thanks,

Kelsea Chatburn
416.326.6665

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: May 9, 2017 1:38 PM
To: Boyko, Cody (CAB); Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Priorities

Here's what we got it down to.

They all were pretty straight forward to pull, except:

- Fed prov infrastructure – just pulled that one national leadership swimlane (there isn't really anything)
- Cap+trade, etc – pulled the 1. proceeds and the 2. cap&trade swimlanes
- Nafta/trade issues – pulled 1. trade strategy and 2. trade agreements swimlanes
- Electricity rate mitigation – pulled the OESP swimlane
- RER/transit – just pulled the RER row (I think was the first)